
Ramaiya, Shilpa R 

9/22/2011 5:00:16 PM
'Shori, Sunil' (sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov); Lane, J. Bret (JLane@semprautilities.com); 
paul.gustilo@swgas.com (paul.gustilo@swgas.com)
Hogenson, Todd (GT&D)
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TRH4); Dickson, Joel 
(/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JXDQ); 
wkoskie@semprautilities.com (wkoskie@semprautilities.com); Benitez, Allen 
(allen.benitez@cpuc.ca.gov) (allen.benitez@cpuc.ca.gov); Tsang, Jessica 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J2TI); Dowdell, Jennifer 
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKD5)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Bcc:
Subject: RE: SEPTEMBER 26-27 Workshop (utilities)

«...» S «...»unil,

Attached are PG&E's presentations (presented in ppt and pdf formats) and bios for Todd and Joel for Day 1 of the 
workshop.

We'll bring 100 copies of each presentation. If the RSVP list is a lower amount, please let us know by tomorrow 
at 2 PM so we can save some paper.

Thanks.
Shilpa

Shilpa Ramaiya 
PG&E
415-973-3186

---- Original Message-----
From: Shori, Sunil [mailto:sunil.shori@epue.ea.govl
Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2011 2:50 PM
To: Lane, J. Bret; Ramaiya, Shilpa R; paul.gustilo@swgas.com
Cc: wkoskie@semprautilities.com; Dickson, Joel; Hogenson, Todd (GT&D)
Subject: SEPTEMBER 26-27 Workshop (utilities)

«SEPTEMBER 26-27 Workshop (utilities).doc» All:

Attached is an update, based on yesterday's teleconference, on the details of the utility presentations portion of 
next week's workshop. I apologize for leaving Southwest Gas out of the loop earlier. We don't expect Southwest 
Gas to make a presentation at the workshop; however, we request Southwest Gas to provide representation on the 
technical Q&A portions of the agenda on both days. As I indicated yesterday, the workshop will not be limited to 
the items included on the attached list; however, we believe the list provides a good starting point for discussions 
and should help provide insight on questions we anticipate workshop participants are likely to have.

Also, I'm not sure it got through towards the end of yesterday's teleconference, but we request a short bio for each
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of the presenters, PDF copies of the presentations, and a copy of the PowerPoint

presentation by September 22.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you.

Sunil Shori

SB GT&S 0037280


